

DATE: 2/14/89
TO: _____
FROM: _____
REF: _____
D/I: _____

REDACTED

Pickie called back to say that she expects Cht to return to work & needed to know what to do. We discussed this matter & resolved that if Cht RW we'll need to contact his doctor to verify that Cht is unable to work. If the doctor does confirm no work then Pickie has no other choice than not to let Cht work.

Pickie called doctors office & they did confirm that Cht shouldn't work. Asked her to have the doctor put it in writing. She advised Cht that he can't return to work based on his doctors recommendation.

N40276

0007-SWP-005803333
CONFIDENTIAL

A

Signature



Workers' Compensation
Service Company Assignment Memo



DATE: 2/14/89
TO: _____
FROM: _____
REF: _____
D/I: _____

- **REDACTED**

I contacted Bridgett DeVaughn at the
Cigna Media PA Workers Comp office.
Says. Ut has two claims 2/86 and 10/85
the 12-6-85 incident is rolled into the
10-85 claim 420 C 963959-7. Ut was
seen by Dr Heim on 1/5/89 & relates 5%
disability to the eyes. Doctors report shows
Ut has floaters, more so in the right eye,
and no need for surgery.

Discussed the claim further & resolved
that Cigna will not OK surgery. Bridgett
also advised that claims are in litigation

N40276.01

0007-SWP-005803334
CONFIDENTIAL

R

Signature



Workers' Compensation
Service Company Assignment Memo



DATE: 2/14/89
TO: _____
FROM: _____
REF: _____
D/I: _____

REDACTED

Rickie at Newark called to say Cht who had WC injury on 12-6-85 resulting in laceration of the left eyebrow may need eye surgery. Rickie advises that Cht was recently seen by Cigna referral Dr. Hing in reference to his WC claim. Cht says he has double vision & believes it came from the industrial injury. Cht wants our OK to see his doctor, Dr. Caputo for treatment. Rickie say she told the guy we couldn't OK the treatment.

N40276.02

0007-SWP-005803335
CONFIDENTIAL

Signature

REDACTED

6.

A Caputo

wants to perform:

- right inferior rectus recession
- left superior oblique recession

N40276.03

0007-SWP-005803336
CONFIDENTIAL